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N -IATOLE Re NOSENKO 

CRUCIAL QUESTIONS 

.. e ATTACHMENT B · 

A. ANA'.!.'OLE '.vas consul ted 31 March and 1 and 2 April 1969 

concerning his reconunendations on how to proceed to elicit 

nddi tional information from NOSENKO. ANATOLE ~ffered specific ... 

topics and question3 about -;vhich NOSENKO is to be questioned 

after setting forth items or topics which fu~ATOLE considers 

the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS which need explanation or resolution. 

These _CRUCIAL QUESTIONS are set forth below with comment or 

· notations ~.;hich emerged during our discussions. 

· B. ANATOLE understands that the immediate period of 

elicitation from NOSENKO is part of the program to attempt to 

resolve the bona fides of NOSENKO. He understands that his 

participation and contribution is actually the implomenta_tion 

of the program he originally believed was to· be followed 

"bcfrire there were any conclusions about NOSENKO's bona Jides. J.J 

fJiATOLE ·had been rev~ewing his file material and the transcripts 
•.' 

of h j.s conuaents in January 1969 {The KY transcripts) so · he 

was prepared to discuss aspects of the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS as 

'"ell as specific elicitation topics. · As our ·contribution to 
- . . 

the discussion with ANATOLE we had prepared 26 papers relating 

specifically to NOSENKO and I had notes concerning other points 

or topics to be discussed.. Each paper m1s read by ANATOLE, he 

. . . .. ... . . ~ ...... 
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retained certain of the papers and, as ~et forth belmo~. he 

commented about certain of the papers or related matters. 

After outlining the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS we worked out an elici­

tation guide to be followed with NOSENKO as tho beginning of 

the program. The. el ici tat ion guide is detailed separately. 

C. ANATOLE submits the following as his recommendation 

about how to proceed with NOSTINKO: 

1. Isolate the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS for our guidance 

: a.'ld consideration. (We basically accomplished this 31 March 

and 1 and 2 April although obviously these may be revised) 

2. Devise questions for elicitation. The questioning 

of NOSENKO is to begin hmediately and is to follow the pro­

cedures set forth separately. {The initial phase of this<was 

. accomplished. Additional or revised elicitation topics or 

·ques.tions will be considered l'lhen the results of the first 

elicitation phase ar~ · reviewed with ANATOLE) • 

. 3. A polygraph examination. (ANATOLE believes another 

polygraph based on questions he will help frElllle will be· essential .. 

It is his opinion that it will be possible to make tho polygraph 

meaningful if questions are based on a careful review p£ the. 

results of the elicitation and specifically on the basis of 

his knowleJgc. ANATOLE believes .it ·should be possible to usc 

the polygraph effectively and to eliminate or explain more 

(;\(.tequat c ly tho qualifications ·t:oncerniP .. p, ;r..roSENKO' s veracity 

' •; -
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such as "substantially truthful'' by pinpoin·ting questions 

and area5 ~~here there remains doubt. ANATOLE agreed there 

might be a question of when a polygraph examination should 

be administered since it might be more effective after the 

confrontation or hostile interrogation of MOSENKO.) 

4. A hostile/confrontation interrogation phase at 

which time NOSENKO would be faced with the errors, incon-

sistencies, falsehoods, etc. in his story and advised that 

his nission failed. This phase of the approach to NOSENKO 

wouhl only be undertaken upon conclusion of the elicitation 

phase or if ·or l'lhen NOSENl<O' s attitude changes during the 

elicitation phase. The confrontation would be undertaken 

only when full research on every aspect of each CRUCIAL 

QUESTION has been completed and specific questions arc 

framed with ANATOLE on the basis of NOSENKO'~ informationor 

answers and all collateral infoiT.tation. In this connection 

1~~ATOLE expects continuing research on each crucial question 

so that each can be examined on the basis of a summary of all 

inforrna~ion about ihe question, the details of what NOSENKO 

has said ~nd related or collateral .information . such as 

photographs or documents, etc. The hostile interrogation phase 

;\NATOLE anticipates '"ill be undertaken only after full consid­

eration of all possible problems. For example ANATOLE stresses 

he will need to review the Bagley letter of November 1966 to 
. 

NOSENKO since this will be a key ele<!lent in c~nsidering how to 

. proceed i'l'it.h the confrontation as well as to attempt to determine 
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"..Jhat influence that letter has had on NDSENKO durinll the 67-68 ,, 

intervio}fS. 

D. It was necessary to emphas :u:e to ANJ\TOLE th~ fact 

that at this time it is not possible for me to assure him that 

everything NOSENKO has said on any topic has been recovered 

or is retrievable even for the interview period of 1967-1968 

(and 69). I·loting the pape1"S we had prepareu ANATOLE had to 

be tole! thero was no assurance that everyt}ling NOSENKO ha!; 

said wa5 included or consideroJ when attempting to extract 

or sununarize his stat.ements about a person or event. Spec if-

ically it w~s noted that with n few exceptions no topic or 

item is fully covered during one or two interviews. Even 

though ANA'fOLE recognized the problem based on his review of 

the transcripts of the 1967-68 interviews it was necessary 

.to ecphasize the fact that the validity of any given question 

we had frametl might b0 challenged, roverseJ. or r:1odified as th0· 

-process of ind0xing-th~ transcripts continued. ANATOLE was 

told that as of 31 March 1969 we had hcen able to index and 

extract the transcripts and memoranda of the 1967-68 interviews • 

. only through N-188 o:f tlppro:<il!lately 260 -N-rner.Ioranda. ANATOLE 

also was told it is not possible to be certain that all previous 

information fl"o:n lWSENKO c~m be accurately and fully recovered. 

For this reason it is dffficult if not h1possiblc to isolnte 

Hlutt he might havo saiti in 1964 and/or 1965 and compare that 
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statement 11ith ,.,.hat he said in lilofL ANATOLE also acknowledgcJ. 

noting the possibl-e significancu of the interview tvchniques 

as these have varied. ov.~r the years. Contrast in the technique 

aud tho approach to NOSENKO whero, for example. he is provided 

inforrna"tion or askou only to confir1~ a lc~uing question has 

tended to 'tiluto if not obscure l4hat NOSENKO actually has 

had to say about l!umy suojects; at this stage it may be 

virtually impossible t:o distinguish NOSENKO's original infor­

uation £rot:t subsequent statements modified · as a result o.f . 
· questioning. This problem is an important consideration 

because the approach to the elicitation phase was developed 

Hi th this in rl!ind. Essentially it uas agreed 1·1i th >J~J\TOLc 

that despite previous state1.1ents or infonmtion fro~ NOSENKO 

the elicitation phase \o~ould be managed to attempt to ob-tain 

from NOSENKO cverythin& he has to offer or say nbout each 
- . 

CRUCIAL QUESTION at this time without reference to any previous 

statement:. . It is AN,ATOLlP s opinion that if HOSENKO provides 
. . 

a full statement without 1>rompting that fu~ther questioning 

can bo meaningful after analysis o£ his statc!lent despite 

the possibility NOSENKO has r.1odi£ied or revised his information 

as he has learned or apparently lcarneJ what he thinks is 

lvantcd or. he should say. llNA'!OLE believes tho fundamental 

probleP re~ains and that despite NOSENKO's twists ~nd turn~ 

it uill bt! possible to sort through the various. stories tt..) 

focus on the reason for ~~OSEI·!KO':~ disiHitch and detcrr:linc the 
p 
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key items of diversion. 

E. In roply to ANATOLE's question he lias told that the 

FDI continued to interview NOSENKO usually l'li th ~-ir. Solie 

present but that I did not know in advance anything about the 

topics of any interviews. I told ANATOLE it was my opinion 

that once elicitation from NOSENKO began on the basis of his 

recommendations that other interviews t-tould stop. We 

recognized and agreed that there might be a tactical and/or 

psychological problem with NOSENKO by shifting the interview 

teclmique to elicitation rather than consultation and a 

response to' questioning. ANATOLE could not emphasize too 

strongly the need to let NOSENKO .respond fully with minimal 

prodding or stimulation and without refreshing his memory. 

JU~ATOLE was told it was my understanding the elicitation 

"phase would be conducted by Mr. Solie without FBI partici- · 

pation although .I did .tell ANATOLE that tho elicitation· trans­

cript rcsults .would undoubtedly be given to ~he FBI just as 

iH1ve the results of all tho 1967-69 interviews. 

F.. ANATOLE expects and recommends that the period of 

elicitation will be followed by the period of interrogation 

or confrontation to be conducted by a .team of threo persons 

The security expert, Mr. Solie; a counterintelligence specialist 

;,rho fu'"l.Or-;s related cases nnd CI problems. and a Soviet specialist. 

- -
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ANATOLE says this tcum approach will be neccssa1·y to implement 

a fast moving interrogation, based on the script he will help 

devise, )'lhich "liill not permit NOSEN!-~0 time to reflect or 

think about his answers. The tactic will be to insist on 

immediate and .full ansi?ers anti ANATOLE insists that once the 

ne1-1 elicitation phase heg~ns NOSENKO not be permitted to 

write any anS\iers: He is not. to be given any written assign-

ments: every response and reply is to be oral and transcribed 

and NOSENKO must be encouraged and permitteJ to respond fully! 

he is not to be asked to confil"TTl or deny any statement nor is 

· he to be assisted in replying to any question with suggestions 

or-reminders. 

G. ANATOLE recognizes the problem of information from 

·FBI · sources and the release of this information to him. · Ho 

respec'i~s the FBI need to protect its sources and understands ._ 
.·.' 

the FBI attitud~ even though he quite obviously disagrees. lie 

. believes that .our fa.llure to make relevant info.rrnation available 

to him is shortsighted and lessens both his effectiveness and .. 

our ability to decipher the NOSENKO pht..~lc ·fastor. ANATOLE 
-

recalls that at the time NOSHNKO defected in 1964 and · thcre· 

to~as discussion with the r;ni about the · SASHA le.au and related 

matters h~ asked for FBI file ·and ·source inforoation pertinent. 

to the problcns. ANATOLE continues to believe there probably 
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is a serious question abou·t the possible significance of 

NOSENKO to penetration of the Fill and the bona fides of FBI 

·sources in terms of misinformation (disinformation) in 

relation to both NOSENKO and other information. He is of 

the opinion that a FBI 5ourc e (s) probably ca~:te to the r:ni 

after his defection and perhnps after NOSENKO's c ontact if 

not dispatch in 1964. He suggests the possibility there may 

be a false arrest and show trial of a FBI source in order to 

further bolster NOSENKO's story. Although it has. not been 

possible to discu5s this aspect of the NOSENKO story ~ith 

/\.NAT OLE .it seems clear that if w~ are to gain full neasure 

from ANATOLE. it \·:ill be necessary for the FBI to approve 

or .. conduct a briefing of ANATOLE appropriate to puting a 

perspective on the FBI sources so ~e can assess what they 

have said about NOSENKO and GOLITZY.N. 

H . .. The following aro the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS which are to 

form the basis for elicitation from NOSENKO. They arc sot 

forth in the order discussed. 

1. Hisinformation in the Second Chief Directorate {SCD) 
•· r 

(This is an i;nmediato topic for ol ici tat ion as set forth · s ·cparatel y) 

2. Leadership of tho KGil 

3. Leadership e~ the First Chief Directorate {FCil) 

4. Leadershi p of the SCD 

s. SHELEP I N' s 1 959 Report (Thi s t 'opic \'lill be discus sed 
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more thoroughly \d th ANATOLE before the qucs t1on is raised 

with NOSENKO again. ANATOLE Ha!.> emphatic in stating that it 

had been a mistake to raise the subject of the KGB policy and 

1959 reorganization with NOSENKO. He read the paper with 
. 

attachJHents but deferred commont except to note that NOSENKO 

had said very little of significance. It was at this ti~e 

that ANATOLE first notod it was a mistake to perr.tit NOSENKO 

to write memoranda. ANATOLE obviously considers this aspect 

of the NOSEN.KO case most important and a topic ·which requires . 

his study particularly in view of the fact ho nm., has extracts 

from the GOLENIEWSKI letters which relate to the 1959 KGB 
" 

reorgm1ization and disinformation. N~ATOLE also did not recali 

the book so it will be necessary to make certain he has a 

copy.) 

6. Pene~ration of the American· Embassy Moscow 

(A.L~ATOLE con$iders this a most important topic \vhich requires 

additional study and . elicitation later after research will 

perr:1it us to assess NOSENKO' s statements rapidly. ANATOLE 

reiterates his concern that ··it is exactly and specifically 

in this area that NOSENKO's reassurance of no KGB successes . 

is IilOSt likely diversion. ANATOLE expressed. his concern that 

in January he r.~ay have commen.tcd too extensively and theorct-

icall y about this problem. He no;-1 Han ts to re-examine this 

p1·o ble•r: artd r·~focus cv0ryono back mor·e prcci scl y to NOSENKO 

and his story) 
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7. Penetration-of CIA (Thi~ is u topic for later 

elicitation from NOSENKO.) 

B. VASSALL Case (ANATOLE believes NOSENKO should 

be asked to reconstruct completely in detail everything he_ 

knows about the VASSALL ca~e: times, sourcas, officers~ etc., 

at one taped sessim1. Simultaneously ANATOLE says we should 

construct n complete chronology of everything NOSENKO 

ha.s said about the VASSALL case since June 1962~ including 

the questions or comments put to NOSENKO about VASSALL. An 

analysis cor,1parison of these two papers Hill folloh•. 

ANATOLE proposes it may be possible to demonstrate 

how a possible penetration of CIA could have precluded NOSENKOts 
-· 

safety from 1962 to 1964. This may assist us to solve our 

problem and also be ultimately useful in confronting NOSENKO 

on the point of his dispatch and apparent immunity. 

9. Boris BELITSKIY Caso (ANATOLE approved elicitation , 

and questioning on the basis of the summary and questionnaire. 

ANATOLE stresses the ne.cd to confine the questioning to. the 

questionnaire and tho fact that NOSENKO is not to ho given 

additional inforoation about the case~ its origins, etc., 

either as we knew it or no'tt knoi-J it from ANATOLE. There will 

be some tic-in to the elicitation about Vladimir Luovich ARTEMOV 

and Alc!<s:mur Konstantinovich KI!;LoV but .other than the tlucstions 

as set forth in the papers ANATOLE reviewed there should be no 

questions asked Hhich brief NOSENKO oT rel<~tc the three or 

any other person:;. 
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ANATOLE ne~<.ls a photograph of ARTEMOV to make certain 

of identification and he needs photos others in the delegation 

with BHLITSKIY to try to determine if there were other KGB 

officers in the delegation l'lho might have been in on~:.the case 

or the disinformation aspect) 

10. The 1960 period of NOSENKO's career. 

This is to be an elicitation topic later after we 

have sununarized what we can about NOSENKO's story of this 

period. In reply to ANATOLE's question bas~d on his review 

of the paper NOSENKO Timetable and Associates I told ANATOLE 

the researcher had found it impossible to date to sort out 

and isolate NOSENKO's 1967-68 statements about.his career 

during the period 1960 to 1962. ANATOLE was told this 1-tas 

obviously a priority job but that it_ just had been an im~ 

possible tas~c ;dthout additional research and analysis. \'fe 

will discuss this fully -;·1hen the isolation is completed and 

in conjunction with ~ther topics. 

11. Vadim Viktorovich KOSOLAPOV 's November 1960 trip; 

This item is for later elicitation af.ter more 
. . 

research is cornplcted about the code clerks, perhaps a reinves-
. 

tigation to make positive identifications, etc. ANATOLE askeu 

if ~OSOLAPOV' s trip to Copenhagen 1-;as confirmed (N-167 pg. 16) 

and· I told him I thought it was unc.lcr a different name. 

ANATOLU ·.;rould like details. 
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12. Tho Robert Lee JOHNSON case. 

ANATOLE considers this <1n irnportant as pee t of 

NOSENKO' s thrmv- away ran terial.. He again quos tions \·;hy the 

SCD would lend technicians to the FCD and ;·Jnnts HOSENKO to 

explain this in detail as well as to fully detail again ho\-1 ~ 

from 1-1hom, etc. .NOSENKO learned. of this case. ANATOLE is 

of the opinion ne\v questions can he asked but agreed to defer 

elicitation on this case primarily because I pointed out 

that in 1965 a paper was \"lrittcn setting forth apparent 

inherent security \-leaknesscs in the Johnson case som~ of \1hich 

at least suggested strongly that, in addition to Johnson's 

lack of access at one tir.te, the Ken could have anticipated 

a blmv at any moment. I outlined some of the points 1 recall 

about the "t.-reaknesses of tho principal!i and qui to frankly I 

told ANATOLE that I doubted that anyone currently of the opinion 

NOSENKO is bona fide 1-TOUld be any moro inclined to cre<.lito the 

196~ paper today than he has in the past. I agreed that it 

might he useful. to again attempt to get NOSEN.KO's story about 

the JffifNSON case whe~ this story .would be exclusively NOSTINKO's. 

·13. J\leksey t-tikhaylovich GORRATENKO. 

ANATOLE Nants NOSENKO to tefl in detail everything 

he knows about GORBATENKO. ANATOLE notes the 19 55 pro_notio~ is 

n key elcJ:!ent but stresses no mention of this is to be made 

to NOSENKO. Despite previous mentions of GORBATENKO, which 

should b~ collated, NOS.EN.KO is to restate everything cm:tpletely. 
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14. Scrafim Nikalayevich LYALIN 

Elicitation about L Y.I\.LIN is to follett la tor. 

All references to LY!J.IN by NOSENKO should be collated with 

collateral inforL"'ation about him. If there is a pf!otograph 

of LYALIN, AJ~ATOLE Hants to see it to verify any NOSENKO 

identification. 

15. Vladislav ~4ikhaylovich KOVSHUK. ANATOLE 

considers NOSENKO's information about KOVSHUK most important 

as a later elicitation point. He does not want NOSENKO nsked 

:.any questions about KOYSHUK v1hich may relate to KOVSHUK' s 

tTip to the u.s.A. or KOVSHUK's association with KISLOV. If 

. NOSENKO in co!lnection with detailing the biographies of his 

.friends includes any of this about KOVSHUK he is NOT to be 

questioned on this rLlatter or about the \'ioman trouble prev~ously 

mentioned. 

ANATOLE needs exact dates KOVSHUK liaS in the U.S. 

and any details of activities he can be given from FBI reporting. 

-In connection with our discussion about KOVSHUK possibly _working· 

\·Ti th ·and associating \d th journalists ANATOLE said he recalled. 

an incident tihich he thinks took place in 1959 \'lhon he met 

XOVSHUK on the street not far from the KGB offices when KOVSHUK 

signalled him not to speak. ANATOLE did not and observed 

KO\'SHUK tlCet a Soviet j ournalis.t 1n .un apparent agent type rn.cet ing. 
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ANATOLE sait.l he had forgotten this incident and he never spoke 

to KOVSHUK about it. ANATOLE cannot recall tho n<.lr.te of · the 

journalist but said he recalls knm·dng him slightly. He will 

try to recall the narae. (Note for Sl-1 check: did KOVSHUK per 

NOSENKO ~<fork vs. Americans ld th journalists and . specifically 

Ed Stevens?) 

16. Eugene Peter STIREBRENNIKOV. 

ANATOLE says l'lhat NOS.GNKO has said is clear 

but that this needs full research and analysis - '"hat he said 

contrasted l~ith l-lhat NOSENKO said and what SERBDRENNIKOV said -

before nsking NOSENKO about this again. 

17. · .Adam BROCHES Case 

· ANATOLE was told this lead information \ias yeing 
' 

reviewed in detail. Thdt thore was some apparen~ confusion 

· and possibly misinterpretation or misunderstanding about his 

lead information. 

ANATOLE ··reiterated his . point that the KGB wanted 

to reestablish relations which had been broken after BROCHES 

left France. ru~ATOLE knows about this from r~ading ZARUBIN 

paper and he knows that the ·KGB ·lvanted to talk to ZARUBlN 

about this. 

ANATOLE said '.that he would leave the decision 

·n:bout w}wn NOSENKO Hould be asked ·about .!3HOCHES again to Sr'I -

it coulu be immer.liately lvhen the re:vicno~ ~ .. ras completed or later • 
. 

review is in process and we will 'have to .sec what FBI 
··~·: 
...... - : .. _ j may 
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18 . Vikt0r KOPEYKIN. A later topic. 

19. The CHEREPANOV Papers 

Ai'V\.TOLE s tresses the ir.1portance of this case 

but s~ys this must be a later topic for NOSENKO probably in 

interrogation although it may be useful to have NOSENKO 

review his knowledge again in detail before confrontation. 

ANATOLE referred to the need to analyze 

the results of the -BOWDEN investigation before proceeding too 

fnr with NOSTINKO. In this connection ANATOLE \·las told State 

Security was securely organizing this investigation and that 

it was currently planned that interviews -would commence with 

BOWDEN first including mention to BOi'IUEN about· his mention 

in the CHEREPANOV paper~. In response to .Al'JATOLI!'s question 

ho was told that to my knowledge the FBI did not yet know' 

·· ·about the BOll/DEN investigation since to d_ate it was a State . 

Department inquiry based on a need to clarify certain possible 

problems •. ANATOLE said that he saw CHERBPANOV after CHEREPANOV 

had transferred to the American Embassy Section \'fearing a 

.· 

Lt. Col. military uniform. ANATOLE said this was unusual and · -

it suggests to him that CHEREPANOV t'las engaged in an operation~ 

perhaps a contact posing as a military beginnirig in 1959. 

He said CHEREPANOY had as a cons.tant companion a young man in 

the American Department but ANATOLE cnnnot r ecall the young 

r~.an' s nc.u:te. {ANATOLE suggests l ater NOSENKO be asked if 

CiiER.EPANOV \1ore a mil~~~-.fX'. ~nifo.rm .an•J. · who l-Hls his companion. 
·. :. -' ·' r. 
t~.-.L: . . L J 
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proba bly in operations . ) I told ANATOLE I did not know if . 

NOSE~·iKO ·had naned any friends of CHEREPiUlOV but would check 

for n~"';les. .MV\TOLE said he recalled also there Has a big 

dwllt~e in CHEREPA?lOV' s at ti tudo nn<l dcr:1canor bct.1..rc en early 

19 59 to mid - 1960 o1·, nore pl·obab1y. Dec. 19 60 1o1hen 

ANATOLE salof \:herepanov again. ANATOLE said he can only 

interpret that CHEREPANOV was in a bettor mood,. more confident 

in personality because he may have hall some operational 

success. ANATOLE is _of the opinion. that CllEREPANOV' s chango 

in demeanor and mood could only relate to American Erabnssy 

operations~ 

20. The 

ANATOLE says this is not really a crucial 

ques tion hlthough an important case wl1ich needs resolution 
'if. 

eventually along lines sea forth in the paper NOSENKO -

!Iomos~xual Asnects but not on the basis of the homosexual 

n.ng lc (see scparato ·discussion ro hor.1osexual aspects). 

21. The T OFOV ~nd PE~vKOVSKIY Cnses 

J\1.:ATGLE ::;.J.ys both of these cases shoulJ. he del~yc·d 

unt il later. They require special con.si<l~rat:ion and mo1·e 

research ~nd ui.:;cussion. . He nre not rc.o.dy n mt to d e lve into 

is his opinion. to o!:l scur6 so:ne 

r) •"t ··· ·"tll ., 1 ,. 
"' I J, C. • t., J 

- -
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and we ~hould continue to cxmaine all aspects of the cases 

but he concedes a better base of understanding should be laid 

before it will he possible to make a meaningful tic to 

NOSENKO. 

HW 53216 Docld : 32404748 Page 18 
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2 2. 1~Q?_fi~I~Q.'_s_ --~~~-~~c!~ ~~P.. -"~ ~ ~ ~ _0_~r~~---~~~~~~~:\liQ\{, __ ~~Y~~llJ.~.t.-~~~=­

AnATOI.E emphasized the need to get fron :-:OSENKO complete 

details ahout his friends or claimed friends. ANATOLE agreed 

with the line of inquiry outlined in· the paper '~Knowledge Because 

of Association with other KGB Officers'; and said elicitation 

should include information sufficient to give us in_ one place 

a perspective on NOSENKO's associates and friends. This topic 

can be coverecl immediately. ANATOLE stresses real importance 

of Guk, Kovshuk and Churanov to NOSENKO. He notes Guk' s ,'life 

was the daughter of a minister and asks if NOSE:·fKO could have 

int-roduced them.· He also points ou(C'HURANOV in school with 

NOSENKO. 

' 
ANATOLE agreed elicitation' on this topic s1""!onld ibeg.in 

immediately-and was most interested in the possible signif~cance 

of this case vis a vis dlsinformation. He noted, of course, the 

different perspective on_the case and that apparently when this 

case was considered in the context of support to NOSENKO's bona 

fides analysis had not taken into account the actual origins 

nnd development of the case. ANATOLE immediately connected the 

SLAVACHENSKAYA angle to the PE~KOVSKIY case and speculated that 

• T"f.U • , • t bl. , tro0 !\, ,.) ma/ n;tve (H:.'2)1 atte:"ipt.tng toes n 1sn a separate 

ost~~nsibly confirmatory source t o the FBI to bolster PF.i··::\OVSKIY 
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who was in contact 'd th the Bri tlsh and CIA. A~TATOLE er.:phasiz.ed 

his view that NOSENKO should not be given 3 hlnt about the' actual 

lle~innings of the case to prevent NOSENKO from modifying his story 

. or being led to explanations. NOSENKO should retell hls cccount 
• 

of the 'l·t. · .. (, . ,...;-;. ~-.. ~ ·-··. . case and thcri be asked the auostions listed 

without confrontation or explanation. 

24. 

(See N-2~ - This a · later topic) ANATOLE requests 

everything avallnble ahout CINSRHRG and specifically e\rcrythin~ 

SOSE?·iKO has ever said. After the research ANATOLe thinks he 

can spot so~ething in connection with GINSRURG which is significant 

but which he says riludes him at this tirne. 

z s. !~~-~!! ~!-~17 -1~!:_ t:~~~~ . }~~JA~.z:.! · c· 
~~;~I!" :r· WJlH......,··,;, · 

ANA:TOLF. stresses importance again as he c.:lid in KY 

transcripts. 
y. 

He persists in thinking there may be more here 

than ,.,e have covered - that one of the MA' s may have been re-

cruited or someone else was recruited and advised about the tri~ . . ' 

l~e refers to N-32, and Maintains this incident needs reexamination 

and that probably after research the Attaches should be questioned 

again. ANATOLE .says it his recollection that the KGB knew 

ex3ctly the device they were lookinR for ; that the KGR did not 

h.,"""lv::: a detect.ic-m device ,.,hich co!l1d l~ave he~n effective and that 

t! l C 1.1 S e 0 f a b 0 X Hi~ i C h looked lik e a dct c ctl0n 
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to lool: and there wa s no search or monitoring. They just went 

to the rlght nlace. This means to P.~;ATOLI a hu~~n not a machine 
' .v·~~·"' 

source. He says quest io:n.ing NOSE~~KO a bon t this c~n only follott 

r esearch. 

(N·:ATOLF. asked 1 f the informati on about the .Japa!lese 

Colonel in intelli~ence had been reported to the Japanese and 

wh~t was t he outco~e. ANATOLE w~s told I did not know - would 

.check.) 

26. 

ANATOLE was interested in thi s but we did ~ot dwell 
~ . ·: ·:<~;.. . •. i: ~~~-. .-.. .• - ··~· 

on this subject. ANATOLF. believe it ::t give a ;.:o y diversion 

although probably true. D.e cision re addi t ion~l cl ici tatio'ft to 

be !1ade by S ~·J on basis time and frnming questions. 

27. Microphones in A:rrt~ rlcan Embassy -- -- .. -------- ... ---- -· ---: . .. _, - ....... .. . - ~ - .. . . - --. - --
A~ATOLB . still suggests r eview thls information from 

NOSEN!(O ·and requestloning pa rticularly to establish exactly 

Hhat :-.roSENKO said when and if }:c said anythil!?. nhout :';f).'~·:; .; r ~ ; 

\Hn~ . Deci s .im~ re timing of ques tion.i.ng hy S~-1. 

28. ~ATK I NS - Canadian Anbassndor Case . 

tUATClLE thinks it 1 1 cc~ss~ry :,!OS E '·n~() rete ll in d c t:1.il 
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exactly \'>'hn t ANATOLE said and what ;·msENKO said. A~ATOLE points 

out .ilTiport::mce of t~a rl y informnt ion from NOSErn:o before he Nas 

g i von backgrourHl in format lon or loading questions. ANATOLE 

thinks this can begin early in elicitation or be done later. 

Decision re timing by SM. 

(ANATOLE thinks it rnlght he helpful for him to review 

w.hat !'iOSENi(Q hns stdd about Svetlana STAL INA • 
-AL-t;IT:;UEVA~ ·--·-.-- - ~ ·--

This is speculative but ANATOLE recalls or was told NOSENKO 

sh6uld or did know somethln~ and he thinks there may be some 

clue here about NOSENKOts associates , friend~ . etc. 7 possihly 
·~··•···!•·!-/~ :\of<c; . .,,~.-.~·· 

of impo-rt::mcc.) 

29 . . Code Clerks 59-62 ..... --- ·- ·-·· ~ ~· ... -· ~ - .. . ~ .. ........ ~ -· -~ ···· - ~ 

ANATOLE again emphasizes his need to see a full reviCl~ 

of results of imrestigaticn of all the code clerk cases. He is 

convinced there may he a ·case here and that the clues have been 

mlssed OT overlooked. He says he .·cannot recall the necessary . 

detail and that it is only when h~ can be stimulated .v.i.th names, · 

dates, etc., that he rnay be able to pinpoint some angle of 

signl.ficance. A;~ATOJ.E l-.rns told we were also bothered ah<Hlt these 

cas es - that rnuch work had been done but that) quite frankly, I 

could not e stir:wte hoH long it '"ouJd tal~e to as s emble the information 

for order I y r ev ie· . ..;. A>! A TOLE wa s tol cl this .is on the a~enda - it 

i s a matt e r of tim0 

c;1) 1 cn1 y 

::nd nern Jc. : . Any 

he done 1nter. 
.. :.:)l·r 

. . 1) ; ~ (' 

. .... J 
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30. CIA Cc;nnlex ?-!oscow 
O#A OW,,_,. ••• 0 . .. - ·"!-. ·- · - ~ ... o• • .~ 0 o ... - - ..... ... 

•• 

collate all the inforn~tion about CIA officer~ and op0ratlons 

in ~!oscol.f including visitors, i.e .• TDY ers) to get. ~L picture 

of their activities , associ ates , KG B officers they met and 

operational activities which mig ht have made them vulnerable. 

ANATOLE opines ~OSFNKO should know more specifics about this and 

·that 1 a ter it i·!i 11 be ncccs!;nry to quest i on him lv-i t h s pecl f ics 

during tha confrontation stage after comparing late cllcltation 

·results with collateral details. 

31: A Code Clerk in APcricnn fmhRssy with.Snanlsh LanpU3Pe 
o - ' ·---···-···- - · - , ..,, , ' ' • • · - - •• .. ....... _,..,, O o O ' 0 '•• "'' ' ' •"' · • - •• . •o O~ O , ,_. - o 0 o o · - - -J' 00 -'\o .O ' ' • . ... • o .l o~ • • .,., - •H• ~ · - •• - _..,:.. ·--··:-!..-

or· Spanish ~ac~~round. - ····-·- -- -.... - --- --~·- ·-'---------
N~ATOLTI noted the reference in the poper re Vla<!lmir 

T..v.ovich ARTE~.!OV to 1'!0SENKO' s informntion th~t ARTEMOV kn~'" Sranish 

and s aid there might he ;-1 connection to sonethln~~ he vn~uely 

.recnlled nhmtt :m interest ln or n co.se npainst an Ar.:erican cocle 

clerk of Spanish _ backgra~nd or who spoke Span ish. ANATOLE 

said the· perlotl ,{as 1957-60. He could not r ecall details. He 

said this· sho'.tld be c ons.iderec.1 :1. special case for him to \vork on .' 

now for later questioning of NQSENKO if research lndlcnte d this · 

.neccs s ary. A?~ATOI.E requcs tee! ;:; for rev ieh• any 1 nf0rmation av<l.ll ahl e 

rc code clerks. civili nn or military. in Mos cow 57-6 0 with Spanish 

l ::i ngu:l.gc or backg rotlnd . 
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'!-las concerned th.:tt NCSE~!<O not be f. i ven any indication of cmr 

curren t special interest in VA"KiiRUSHEV. (SH '.<('1'!:: • ··] ·•' .. 1 1. •• QtH~stion 

· re • 
unne:cessary . •t .c • t.e. o L co.1rse. 

V/.J(fir?.USHEV nnd researcher had includ~d (p.!estion hecnnsc 

haJ high ·us Government contacts i~cludin~ so~e early 1950 · work 

0!1 ·U.S. in tcl_l1 genc·e cor.rMun i ty rev 1 ei"S.) 

A spec! fie que~: tlon ..\,\'AT0LF: as }:ed . \·n1s :ll,out :my colla tera 1 

or documcntr1ry ir.fomatio!'l that V;\KHRHSH.EV attended the Institut~ 
.. < 

of foreign Relations. He al~o ::ts1·wJ if th~~re ~ore photo~r:-tphs 

O .c v.n··HJ?l'Sl'-!c:~:rs ·•1'fc(~) aval."lahle an·1 l.f '.·~OSF.:JKD hn,l I"dn •• n-:-·l)c. l·ed •· v ,"\J'\ .- ... • • r.; v .., . "' ·· . • l..l ... ~ 

t hem . He llould like to see them teo. (S~-! NOTE: See 12 Anr:ust 

1~ 64 intervicN). 

ANATOLE thinki there ~ay be a significant aspect about 

~.;OSENKO 7 s > , • 1 PA "'l'nl·c-•·~lr I • 1 · ' • h SC:JOO.:.lnf. unc.;. v· . r.a::~J,,ru:. S SCHOO lng \o/!1lC needs 

.!\ ~·I,'\TOLE is specula tJ.n~ on possibility NOSDiKO u:ts in ~-!ilitary 
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progression of NOSENKO's schoolin~ in the millt~ry and probability 

that hi~hcr education would have been under military unless some 

special family or other ir.fluenc e permitted change. He also notes 

~OSENKO: s continuation in Naval Service anJ confirms he saw 

NO SENKO . in Navy uniform . in f--!:-trch. 195~ in KGB Hdq s. 

A~ATOLE suigests this aspect be reexamined after 

e llcitat:.ion ln light of NOSENKO' $ ans~"ers and information about 
•• ,.._It. ······I .' . 

VAKHP.USH.EV and SUSLOV, ~.,ho ·Hns in Instl tuto of Foreign Relations. 

ANATOLE savs CHURANOV was in Foreign Relations Institute. and that 
' . •. • • . ·· !IA"·f .... 

Guk ~~as in 0lllltary Institute. ANATOLE specul~tcs t his W.~- ~~ 

area where NOSENKO is hldlng hl~ close relationship with Guk -

that he might have .first knotvn Guk in the r-filitary Institute althoug-h 

GUK a couple of year~ older than NOSENKO. Guk worked in GRU 
Hill . 

but ANATOLE does not remember if Navy. ANATOLE says h~consider~ j 

fu{her elicitation later and also a sur~rise question on new · 

polygraph. about ~~OSENKO' s attendance at the t.Ulitary Institute. 

A. The n·aner . NOSENKO , .s Defection ·""as read by ANATOLE • J --'-- -- -- . - . . .. ..... _ ,_, __ - ---- ·--

,.",dth inte1·est. I .did not have Z copies of this paper. ANATOLE 

tms told a copy ,.,ould be furnished him at next T!leeting ._ C:~rtnln 

comments wh ich follow are based on information from this paper 

bu t a s pec ific comment hy ANATOLE was (see para 2 page 2 of paper): 

It is true TSYMnAL was a former member of Department 4. 

It :is illn~ical thnt TSYMBAL was trans£errcd t~ the Il1e~a l ... 
D.i:r ec tor~' t.-~ Bll d mor e illogical he t..'oul <1 travel with · the de leS!a tlon 

As head of the ~th 
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Department he would r-o with th~~ delegation hut ncrmnlJy and 

log i.cally tiicrc would be no rr; ixint: o f l o~al anrl lllc~;:tl elel!1ents. .. . ..... 

The KGi3 h·ould not permit any publicity or identification of 

TSYHBAL if he ve1·e head of the -I lleg.:1l s. ANATOLE can only conclude 

after his defection. 

B. ANATOLE ~lso points out t he illogic aspect of a 

Tourist Department officer as security officer to such a delegation. 

He ~lso notes that ,..,hen senior officia l s such as G~0!·1Yl\O travel 

theie are specially asstgnod expert sec;Jrlty officers with their 

delegations if any are sent a t all. He notes that for t he most 

part the scnlo~ officials travel without security officers except 

pro.tective experts assigned such as would be the sl tuati on NOSRNKO _ 

d(~scrlbes. 

ANATOLE says a basic question for confrontation wlll 
. 

be about the inclusion of a "speclal security officern ln a 

dcle>!a.tion such as one headed by the Foreign Minister. Ee says 
. . 

. . 1 . f h "'"'S""•P·Q ' tne .1nc . us~on o a person sue as ~~,.~~ !.~:~ r,_ ::. s Y.t.:.!Y- unusual. 

Forelgn ;.nnls ter ancl his a ides . etc. ~ arc trusted men l<lho go 

abroad regularly. The~e are always experienced KGB officers . 

The 

on tho operations in support of tht~ del egations and the planning· 

-b:; -well in advance . These officers c::1n handle an );t h ing. At a 

· .l a.t·e r date ANATOLE snys we can co-:lfront NOS EN ~\0 t·li th this 

opp.-)sit~~ pc:;ition from AN.L\TOLJ:. 
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C. ,\":':ATOL L: s:dd the story about: ?~OS !: :H\~)'s r o le with 
, J 

Go:1 !::v:1. There '.:Tould he P.O rc:1:.nn for 1l.H)' sncclnl Interest hy 

N0SE:~KO. Th e rosl~entura could and ~ould h~ndle nny technical 

dcv lee 5 nr:d. o p erations such n.s }.;0SENK0 dc5 cr i he:.. · 

\~)lLFJH1~ D • / f .. R1~f"ill ~o0RSK'[Y • 

A~:.-\ TOLE found this connection and final drinking hou t lnteres'tinr. 

~ nd s aid both Gu k ttnu KREPKOr.cn:~SKIY ~muld know ;.;hat ;-:osENKO' s 

mission was in 1962. I ccul t1 provi de no j r!fo rnat ion ahout 

KRE ~KOGO~SXIY nnd ANATOLE asked to see ph0to of K~EPKOG0RSKIY •. 

nothing he could not recall name. 

E . . 

ANATOLE asked for lnfo~ation aholJt~ (S!'-! !WTE: s;,! needs 

, •- • . c . h • cnec r.: s~gn1 .r. 1·cance - ,_.,,ere 1.n ";·:OSPiKO- De fection" pnper.y.Nhat 

etc.). 

F. ANATOLE says a later question NO SENKO should be 

ask:::d;~"~Y in 19n2 he rejected 'the .ldea of using his position 

· T. . 111 .. f • . "'. 1 n (7Y.e. our 1st Depal"t~ent ~s tne o,r~ en pos 1 t !.on rom wn 1c . • n~ 

could ~eep in contact with AI S. I.e .• o tourist sent to be 

rcc rulted hy NOSENKO. etc. 

' ., ; .- • t- .... t J. " • • , l "" "' 1• • . , " ,.. o rt :-.,.. o ,, t " .. ·l. o n (. .. ·'- ·•· .l •. ·- . (' . . , lr l , . • ! .. _. 1' . !. ! l· .> , '~ - :.. ' .. • • l.. • • :: ft c r '\-\ e ~ ~:t n.· op~ortun i ty 
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•• 
. t: 
01. 

he ~ar:; been dolnrr to Sl'!e .if t~Jere is anvth.i.n'lf •.·Jhich ...... .. ... 

looks sir,niflcant now, l.e., ::.nything lnport0.nt given hin.dslght 

anc! mnre inforr::ation. 

34. The ~.r:mricc De· Jean ·case 

A~ATOLE sald it was importan~ tn line out ln quotes 

oy date everythln~ that NOSENKQ sald about De .Jean and <lo the same 

for the information from ~~:rJ.Y. . ..V:l;> .. l..l.Y.e:v.l .<=:h ... ··-·- T<ROTKOV. These 

should thr.m he lined out and cP.r.-mo10 ~ ic'-lllv ccmnarecl Nith w~1at 
4 . .. .1. 

ANATOLE said. 0<1 the hasis o.f these conclu~io:ns <mel th~ time 

sequence '~e shou1M!"ferfi"c:xamine the prohl em of t h~ len kas;e of lead 

information t~ try to get indication~~ l~ast of ho~.,, ,..;}ly nnd 

l.•!hern A~JATOLE 1 s information leaked. 
. . . . , 

ANATOLE said we should also 

cons ider the possible problem of lcaknge in connection with the 

WATKIN 1 s Case and the RC~fP ln this. ~!e ~lso notes thnt G~IP.A~-!OV's 

role and vislt to Parl:; r.~::1y be important so \'lhen 0:0SENKO responds 

to questions about GRIBANOV we should cxa~lne this aspect also. 

SpE!cl ficallr, NOSE~IKO shmJld co::1ment about vhy GRIBA:'-!OV 't.·ion t to 

Paris. 

3 5. i.US!!t.K and GP.I R.'\NOV 

In connection -.,dth d~scu s!' ior:.s ~ hout r.:n:-;1_V:·:1V :tnl.1 his 
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lB January NOSENKO to Genevn from Parls. 

4 Feh (SM beli~v,~·s) C.RIJIANOV arrive s Paris from Vienna -
..,..,~/."~ ... I ... 

NOSENKO defects. 

7 Feh. G'RIBA!·iOV departs Paris for Vienna (GRinA ~i Cl\' uses 

nnme GoR:) U~JOV in Vienna and Hi th BUSHEl\.) 

12 Fe't- Soviets in Switzerland strongly protest to Swiss 

ahou t NO SENKO's de:fcct .ion·. 

l•l.'Fch (maybe 13 Feh.) GRIBANOV, ac:coni.in$.! to BUSli[;K, 

relaxed about NOSENKO oefection when 1~USHEK raised r;uestion. 

ANATOLE suggests questions rc nUSHEK come later . 

. · 
36. · ~-~~-~!.!. __ !~-~e_g_x:~~ 

It is o.p~)arent to ANATOLE there ls significant in-
~-·. 

fornation nbout this aspect of ti1e NOSENKO case from the F:!H. 

This goes to the -basic question of cooperation with the FBI and 

his ~mowledge which he concedes ls a basic Frn decision about 
. 

;.,rhat he · s~e~; of the r ecall telegram information. ANATOLE has 

seen only NOSENKO's information (transcripts, etc.). The 

.significance of this may benr on the question of rank discussed 

separately but even without being ahlc ~o discus~ all aspect~ _ 

. of the recall telegram with ANATOLE he sug~ests .we should examine 

Lf we have not done this the details of NOSENK0 1 s ·admission~ he 

lied nbout his rank and the recall telegrR~. ANATOLE says it is 

·nec.0ssary to detcrniHc: t], c ex<:lC't clat·c NOSI:?-.:1(() hro1~ c .on --cac}J 

HW 53216 Docid:32404748 Page 29 



·· e 
-2!)-

l-lh~t and Hho .leJ u::; to conclude tile stories •.o~cre fa lse ; ·Hhat 

were the ~ate s involved hetween NOSENKO's s tory of t he tel egram 

and t!1e information f rom anot her source(s) : was there time for 

NOSENKO to confir m his use of th e recal l telegram story: could 

the message fro~ NOSENXO have gotten to another source or would 

it ~ppear the telegram story hnd to be planned tn advance and 

not tr lggered hy conf i rrnation from NOSENKO ~ after r-msr:~iKO broke 

w~s the othe r sourcc(s) confronted; was t he re any c hanRe in th e 

·r e lations with the other sourcc(s); has there been any collateral 

information refl'ect.ing Kr.t~ knowledge he h::ts broken on rank or the 

telegram stcries. A~!ATOLE -~sur.~gests thls aspect of the question 

of bona fides co~e .later in confrontation and he assumes SM will 

be covering this fully_even though he hopes t here will be nermission 

for him to he. fully read into this . He Has told, for the r ecord 

since he obviously understood the lmr>licntions, I could promise 

nothing - since any discussion about the recall telegram and · any 

other source would mean qpening to hlm full lnform:ttion about any 

source since everyone~ including the FBI, knew he would never be 

satisfied \iltll partial limited information. He laughingly ag-reed_ 

he ·l>~ould press for full information but did concede he might 

( te:nporar il y?) s ct tle fo·r 1 es 5 than t h(! full source information· 

if the cont ~xt of th e in.form::1t.ion <:~hoHt NOSEN KO 1-1as comp lete and 

·nc .c ould undcrst~!1d th~ slgnlfic <:nc:c ·of t he snurce's pos..ition~ etc. 
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I said -..Je \<Jould t _h ink nhout ··~.,rna t could he done but th<1t optimism 

was not ln order. 

ANATOLE outlined t~1e steps to be taken t0 obtain from 

NOSENKO a statement t.,rh.i.ch ln 1 ts ultimate written form mav serve 
. ' 

both as a control and a propaganda instrument. ANATOLB believes 

t~at leadlnrr NOSENKO to a final absolute writt en and <1ocnf!1entecl 

statement against the Soviets wlll not only permit us to judge 

Nl)SmJKO J~ore accurately by observing his reactions but also . 

provide additional psycholor.ical pressure useful in the fi:nal 

stages of dealing 1.,ri th NOSEN!CO when •..;e confront him with the 

evidence we know he was on a mission. ANATOLf helieves the 

final ·denunciatory statement may help tlp the .balance in gaining 
. . 

NOSENKO's cooperation/confession. 

-The steps tn be tnken arc as follows: 

A. Elicit from ·NOSENKO st a te!!lents as detailed and 
.. 

specific as possible condem~lng the Soviet regime, the KGB, the 
' 

pnrty, lndivldual.s) etc.·. Thls should be at a fast temp0·. (Thls 

can begin immecliate.ly.) 

B. After reviewing these statements elicit from 

NOSENKO lncrcaslngly detailed condemnatory statements ·by having 

him add details about persons and activities. 

C. Concurrent ~'lit~) 37A. a~ove NOSENK0 should he asked 

to enumerate in detail each examp'lc of -·those thln~; .. ..-; he ·a:.id .• ;saw 

Ol' her!nl ahol!t t,;hich hrcught hlm to t::e rc .i.nt: or defection. If 

cllcltatlon p r o CC$5 he 
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t~w KCH. i·!e should he .l cd to make s ta tcmen t s ai:out r epu gnant 

KG!l t echn iques snc~ ns h la.c kmai l , lJ~t cro- s~xn e1 l nnd ~wmos exual 

Cll. trn;Jm.;:nts nga.in s t d i. p lor:w ts ~ tourists .· p r c ni i ncnt Wes tern 

scientists , etc. H~ should he led to e xpress his dis1-ust Ht 

cve·ty stage ahout the inthnidnt.ion pr~cticcd :.md sh.ould include 

Ru s sinn youth ~nd t he spying en intellectuals. 

D. After NOSENKO ha~ enumerated and elaborated his 

d e nunciat .i'on pnd condemnation of t he Soviets, orally and at 

leng th he should be asked to write In his cwn words a statement 

which he Hill rt~;ree can be puhllshed. He s hould be a.:d:.ed at 

this point, although lt rna.y he neccs :.<1ry to ask him earlier, if 

l1e: is yrcpared to mak~ an official statement condemning the 

Soviet regime and .specific people. l!e Hill he told that tdth 

t• • \ C" • • h h . ~ls cooperation we want to expose t~e ~ov1et reg1mc on t. e as1s 

of . rcal knowledge. This first statement will b e revised by us 

to include specifics and wh ich will include statements such as 

" I condemn SHF. LEPIN, GIURANOV, etc. for - 0 - - - ! ~; ' 'I condemn 

, GRIBANOV' for forcing me to cn~age in reprehensible homosexual 

entrapments • • ! I ; ·•r .condemn a system which deal s in misinfornat_ion 

and confusion such a5 t hnt led by 1\GAYANTS · -

E. At a later stage after review of his other 

1 , tl ··(-1' • t. .... & 11 statcr.lents a .Jout pcrsonne .. , .w h . L~ orgruuza 1on, eLc : _as ... o m ... -

up i~c should in intcrv ieH onl)' deta i 1· .~1 ha t step:; we.rc t a l: ~n to 

c0 m1 t c ract t he dnm;;~ge from f.OLIT7.YN 1 s d efe cti on nnd t h \~ KG~ 

lie s h ~)nl d J. is t a 11 ne rs on ne 1. s tnict u rt'!.l a;1d . . 
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particularly the functional change s in the KG B. He should he 

asked the speclfic questlo~ of when was a conference hold to 

consider the _imp,act of GOI.ITZYN' s knowledge about tonrlst5 and 

the loss of docnsents. He should rel::tte this to the 1964 Tourl.st 

Con fcrence he says was scheclul cd . 

P. The final written condcmatory statement will he 

considered for publication with or Nithout NOSENKO's apprcv3l or 

agreement. The statement should he a key element in :~.ssesslng 

his reaction nt the polnt where hls confession/coopera tion ls 

solicited and he .is told It wlll ba published. 

3S. NOSENKO' s nSASHA' 1 Case 

There was little discus~ion of this except to consider 

need to review more a11d con~ider this a tnpic for l~ter questioning . 

39. PREISFREUND 

A:·MTOLE considers this a topic \vorth more study and 

·review on the ba~is that something may have been overlooked 

wh.t.ch relates to misinformation about the P..:::erican Embassy._ OT 

AMerican personnel .- We s}wu1d not consider this case closed and 

.more research is needed. 

(ANATOLE sees no relevancy to the questions ·rc GOLITZYN. 

I:f HC have some operationally significant a.n?,le he can. appro"vc 

·ques tions but he sees none - he finds this unrtecessary and question · 

T5 e~peclally unnecessary. J\NATOJ..E 
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ANATO~E .. 
point;ed out the bWic and only que~tion l-li t-1~-espect to NOSENKO 

is mis information and he sees no advaniage or assis tance 

resulting from · questiOJ~ about GOLITZYtf. llmtever, he said this 

was not his decision. He was told the paper about the GOLITZYN 

question was prepared by a researcher who works exclusively 

at this time on the 1967-1968 materials and the researcher 

responded to a general requirement to extract information and 

frame questions to be asked of NOSENKO which could be tested 

against known information. TI1e researcher obviotisly believes 

that if NOSENKO were to make a false or misleading statement 

which GOLITZYN has or could deny or prove wrong NOSENKO would 

be in a bind. ANATOLE was also tolu he must understand that 

· compartmentation in research and on NOSENKO as well as on 

larger issues .means that we will review a few papers which are 

~seless in the larger context eventhough to the researcher who 

has a narrow view the concern is real.) 

40. Gen.nadiy I-vanovich GRYAZNOV. 

ANATOLE's reaction to the questions and paper was that they 
. . 

will not accomplish much of significance re GRYAZNOV since he 

thinks. there is a GRYAZNOV relationship to the code clerk cases 

Hhich can only be d~termined after that research and analysis -

of information about GRYAZNOV. He agreed the questions could 

be used later during elicitation as time fillers and preliminary 

~o hard questions but not much will come because the questions 

are not to the point, which he ·did not ·explain fully. 
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ANATOLB did specifically chnllengc ~!O.SENKO's story of his 

close relationship with GRYAZNOV as a llc. ANATOLE notes the 

possibility there was leaknge of his idchtlfication to the Fni 

and CIA of GRYAZNOV ns a source. r~rticularly ANATOL~ says 

NOSENKO•s story of a close relationship with CRYAZNOV in 1962 

is prohahly false because there was no previous rt~lat ionshi~) 

leading to this. ANATOLE said definitely that GRYAZNOV ''~ould 

hav1~ been punished if the . KGB kneH he 1.;as idcnt i fled as a source 

to GOLITZYN. 

ANATOLE says there .is n contrndiction '\d th NOSENKO trying . 
. 

to l"~uilcl up his relationship with GRYAZNOV and do~>~n-play or, 

··more accurately minlmi ze, the extent of his relations ''~i th 

CHURA.NOV and GUK. ANATOLE believes it l·ms a deliberate part 

of NOSENKO's le~end to set him close to GRYAZNOV since GRYAZNOV 
':t • 

-was an acknowledged source of some of GOLITZYN 1 S information . 

The NOSBNKO-GRYAZNOV relntionship will ben key element . in 

future question.ing. · . 

A. '!Comr:1ent on NOSENKO Family Helation:;" "\t~as n paper in 

'\'lhich ANATOLE found little of importance or significance as a 

crucial point except that as the discussions progressed he de-

veloped the idea that the 1945-50 period may be crucial after 

~11. N~ATOLE se~s little CJUestlnn <1hout most of his llfe and 

spc:c .i fie ~ 1ly ANATOLF says t "he ho;nosr:xual ques tion is not "in 

1 inc Hi th .~vn ilahle evidence' ' . .l\.NAT0LE thought these questions 
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immediately conceded this is really not ·a problem since NOSENKO 

has not been handled very professionally in the past. 

B. "NOSENKO Homosexual Aspects" 

ANATOLE questions any assumption that NOSENKO had any 

"expertise" on homo operations. He just does not think NOSENKO 

t-ias an ''expert" or a "specialist" and points out he can run 

them at level he has described with very little knowledge~ 

ANATOLE says he lmows NOSENKO was not a homosexual before and 

doubts he would have been consulted by anyone as a "specialist". 

In view basic doubts if any questions to be used should be 

woven into other topics and not treated as separate subject • 

.,, ., 

- 41. IHJNYANTSEV 

After reading the paper ANATOLE said there is nothing 

.to ask NOSENKO at this time. ANATOLE maintains this will be a 

. special question later. ANATOLE directly-relates the RUMYANTSEV 

case to what he considers was the serious mistake of asking 

NOSENKO about the May 1959 conference • . (See N-228) He ~lso 

thiriks further questions on the conference should only come · 

later. ANATOLE sm-1 clearly why no questions should have been 

asked about RUl\lYANTSEV and il-lay 59 .Conference but after mistake · 

made it may be we will want to adjust and consider what we might 

Rain by some questions during elicitation or if touching on this 
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point liill upset the phasing of questions to NOSENKO. This 

matter will be discussed further a£ter ANATOLE reads the papers 

carefully. ANATOLE was told it \till be clear to him that the 

:.-f:ly 59 meeting \vas known through GOLIENEWSKI and there was 

some indication from this source also of wide scale misinfor-

mation programs. It was also noted that in my opinion the 

questions for NOSE? .. IKO, even \ii th hindsight and my kno1o~l edge of 

how seriously GOLITZYN's information about this conference has 

been viewed, were normal intelligence officer questions which 

NOSENKO could expect based on the overt information made available. 

Certainly the questions were not unusual except for the fact 

that they indeed were differeni from other questions asked of 
. 

NOSENKO because they ~ouched on political matters. To the extent 
.. 

that N-'223 shm•ed NOSENKO someone at a late date Has interested 

in political 1n~tters NOSENKO may have been alerted. Certainly ·it 

would seem those questions were completely out of context -

out of the blue so to speak - and since there was no follow-up 

NOSENKO may feel .there is no real interest because there has 

been no real interest in matters political with him. 

A. "NOSENKO - Use of Alias by KGB Officers" 

,\tl,.JATOLE commented these \.;ere very good questions·. They 

could be asked during elicitation or later during the crucial 

or hard questioning phase \ihcn we Nere assured of fast follow·up 

questioning. 

B. "NOSENKO - Knowledge Because of Association \>Tith other 

KBG Officers". 

ANATOLE thought this was excellent approach. He 

~. 
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·commented in connection ,.,i th paras 9 and 11 and using this paper 

stressed need to elicit all possible from NOSENKO orally during 

interview and no written memorandum. ANATOLE outlined need for 

NOSENKO to list exact dates of all his service assignments; 

when h~ first met each officer; detailed biography of each 

officer. etc. He retained without comment the 28 March 1959 

addendum re RAKOVSKIY, KUTYREV. and SUROV. 

42. Nikolay S. SKVORTSOV and Vladimir Vasilyevich KRIVOSP~Y 

ANATOLE_ as with these officers, separately lists KGB 

officers of special significance as part of the enumeration of 

CRUCIAL QUESTIONS because they are not only prominent in 

_NOSENKO's story 9ut also of major concern to us since they work 

against Americans. They are important even \d thout NOSENKO. 

In most instances also there will be the initial nel'l elicitation 

about them from NOSENKO. Then NOSENKO's ·previous information 

- -~ill be c~llated and compared with collateral information, 

including previous information from GOLITZYN, after which ANATOLE 

will review., COJ?ment with new information~ if any, and frame 

.pertinent questions for NOSENKO. Specifically ANATOLE says 

:that NOSENKO' s statement lie consul ted SKVORTSOV about tourist 

operations 1955-59 is nGnsense. ·5.1\'VORTSOV \vas in Gernany until 

1959. NO SENKO should be asked l'lhat kind of tourist operations, 

.etc. 
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43. Nikolay Grigorycvich DAGRICHEV 

44. GRIBANOV (GORBUNOV) 

ANATOLE stresses the importance of collating all 

information about the activities of GRIB.ANOV and separate the 

sourcing. 

45. NOSENKO·Asen GEORGIEV 'case 

ANATOLE believes these questions useful nmi' in 

elicitation phasa. He wants ·to review everything NOSENKO has 

said about Anatoliy S. KOZLOV and view any photos. I could 

not confirm that KOZLOV had participated in the OJH' liP case." ·. 

ANATOLE asks if lie can confirm KOZLOV was Chief of the Amel"ican 

Section when NOSENKO left the Section in 1955 and what NOSENKO 

said about .early relations including precise dates when NOSENKO .. ., 

says KOZLOV was his boss. In this connection it is noted that 

NOSENl<O says KOZLOV was Chief of Dept I (Paga 1 of paper) then 

Deputy Chief of Dept 7 . (page 4). ANATOLE says as elicitation 

quastion NOSENKO should be asked why the demotion and also ".·That 

h~ppened to GORBATENKO. 

Not unexpectedly, ANATOLE said he ·Hould eventually 

want to see tha file on the GEORGIDV case to s~e \vhat the 

tie-in to the Soviets may have been. 

46. Vladi:nir Lvovich ARTP,iOV 

Ai>lATOLE \Wuld raph and travel record for 

AF'fB!- iOV. 
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47. Mikhail Stepanovich BANNIKOV 

ANATOLE wonts background info and photo. 

48. Fedor Alekseyevich SHCHERBAK 

See 47 

49. PNU GOLOVKOV.-

A. Nikolay Dmitrievich ARKHIPOV 

k~ATOLE wants background and- photograph. ANATOLE 

thinks questions re Egil SUNDAR needed and that NOSENKO should 

fully explain how and why he became involved with a journalist 

and what kind of an agent was SUNDAR and his background, etc. 

SUNDAR's targets should be· described fully and N~ should 

.explain the relevancy of this to tourist operations. 

B. ANATOLE asked about the Arsene FRIPPEL. case but I 

could not answer with complete assurance the details of his 

recruitment, admissions, identifications, etc. ANATOLE was told, 

however; everyone satisfied about this apparently but would check. 

c. ANATOLE suggests full exploration with NOSENKO to 

get his explanation for the use of the technicians IV.A.a'lOV, SERGEY, 

and LEBEDEV. Lev A, in the recruitment of the British tourist 

Eric LUKIS? Is there a relationship.to the Johnson·case. 

50. Ivan Alekseyevich YEROFEYEV 

ANATOLE wants photo and travel record. 

A. In connection l'li th this also, AI'JATOLE requested . 

a list of all CIA personnel in contact with Soviets in Berlin. 

(Page 2) He said he had originally or ~arlicr asked for this 
r'~l'"" ~,.... ~ ?'T 

_j :~.· :i .t ~ ::-t- . 
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several times and he related this request to the larger question 

of his analysis which he raised ~ii th Nr. Solie and tllhich has 

·.gone unans~.,ere.d - he asked for and wants a list of all CIA 

people in overt contact with Soviets world-wide. My only comment 

was to the point that compilation of such lists was difficult 

if not impossible. 

51. Ivan Abramovich PANASENKO 

See SO. 

SZ • . PIVNEV 

ANATOLE says this topic is definitely a confrontation 

topic~ Specifically he noted para 7 in this connection. 

ANATOLE says he needs the substance of the follow-up 

and ·results of the l :-\0 • • 
• • • t' I case to frame questions re PIVNEV 

: ~ . ;,. ( . . . - ( but he also makes the point he considers the case 

important separa~cly from considerations of NOSENKO. He recalled · . 

.Mr. O'NEAL '"as to review the file with him and arrange interview 

of ~but he ha·s heard nothing.. On the basis of short . 
. . 

discussion ANATOLE believes there are unexplored aspects to .this 

case and parallels \tfi th the RUNYANTSEV case as far as NOSENKO · 

is concerned w·hich may go to penetration in the AH E.MB • Moscmi 

or even to Germany. The timing is important. 

A." Aleksandr Konstantinovich KISLOV 

ANATOLE relates interest in KISLOV to KOVSHUK as well 

as to -: the BELITSKIY case to begin 1.n overall elicitation about 

·KGB officers. He wants .to rcvie~·; the FBI information about 
~ ·.: .• (""! ·~ - r T 
L.t:ux.r. a 
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KISLOV's U.S. activities and surveillance reports of his 

association with KOVSfWK. All the questions rc KISLOV should 

be used in elicitation. 

B. In connection with NOSENKO's stories about his status 

;ind cover in Geneva in 1962 and 1964, ANATOLE would like to 

review all verified info against NOSENKO's statements. For 

example was his diplomatic passport verified, etc. 

C. ANATOLE would like to review the lists of other members 

of the delegations of which he was a member ·as well as the 

·lists of other delegations there at the sarne time. 

(SM NOTE: Check N-127, page 7 he could take orders of 

Chairman on POPOV case. Compare with other info re POPOV case 

from· NOSENKO. Why wpu.;L~.~~ave orders on POPOV case in his 

safe in 1964? The order was put out in 1959 (~~NOSBNKO . 

,.,ould kno'" this in 1962 - immediately after American Section duty. ·. 

·He would have it or access to it but why as late as 1964 in 

Touri~~-P.-t·) . 
.. 

D. After considerable reflection ANATOLE thinks it is quite 

possible that NOSENKO held the· rank of Lt. Col. but that when he 

sa''~ he was suspect on the rank issue because his actual history 

and his assignments as he described them did not warrant the 

.Lt. Col. rank~-~~ to cover his dispatch/mission 

znd the rc1.,ard he receivcu he decided to agree and dm.;nplay his 

· .. 
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importance. He had to accede to his interviewers to avoid more 

questions about why and how he became a Lt. Col. ANATOLE 

thinks he may have been rewarded (promoted) quietly with only 

a very few persons knowledgable. (SM NOTE: Check all reports.) 

i'\J'JATOLE suggests this question for polygraph: "Did the 

travel document you brought reflect your true rank on the basis 

-of your success anu achievements of your game \.Ji th AIS which 

began in June 1962 in Geneva? 

In this connection also ANATOLE points to two promotions 

in one year (1962) (See N-181 pg 27): Chief of Section then 

,Deputy Chief of Department. Hm., has NOSENKO explained this 

· when he was not in his first job even three months and he had 

no major successes in Geneva (except contact with CIA?) - What 

were the cases he handled and the recruitments he made in 1962?. 

,53. American Ambassadors 

ANATOLE believes at a later date NOSENKO should be 

. . asked or confronted about operations against American Ambassadors. 

· However. as an elicitation question ANATOLE thinks he 

should be asked if he knew of any American Ambassador who · tias 

recruited at any time by SCD? 

Later, under the hostile interrogation he would be 

asked if he knew about an important high level SCD American 

agent who was recontacted and reactivated l-1hen he visited Moscow 

in 1959. Other questions to follow from the team of interrogators 

such a-s \vho did or ~.;ould have handled this age~t, etc. 
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54. Yuriy GUKts Agent in Washington 

ANATOLE thinks this case needs attention again even 

though it may not bear on the NOSENKO case~ He says it needs 

analysis and future research on tho basis of what action the 

FBI took. If there is something pertinent to NOSENKO we can 

~ consider for later use. 

55. Yuriy Vasilyevich KROTKOV 

ANATOLE says we should extract and review what 

NOSENKO has said about KROTKOV and line out the parallels 

in the info. ANATOLE notes KROTKOV - Oct 1963; Cherepanov 

Nov 1963 and NOSENKO .. Jan 1964, and he- thinks 1o1e need to frame 

questions to· include KROTKOV in our considerations. He recalls 

KROTKOV promised an expose of the KGB and this never cBN~e 

about. 
') 
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CORRECTION AND Al\IENDNENT TO PARA 35/PAGE 213 of 

ATTACH~lENT B TO MEMO FOR THE RECORD DATED 7 AP RIL 1969, 

SUBJECT: ANATOLE RE NOSENKO: 

2 11 Jan 64 

18 Jan 

19 Jan 

24 - 25 Jan 

25 - 28 Jan 

28 Jan 

GRIBAJ'iOV applied for Austrian, French, 

(8 Jan) and Swiss visas. 

NOSENKO arrives in Geneva from Paris. 

Mikhail S. ROGOV arrives Switzerland. 

ROGOV registered Hotel Regina, Bern 

ROGOV registered Hotel Krebs, Bern 

ROGOV to Rome 

··. 

3 Jan - 3 Feb GRIBANOV, FEDORENKO, KURISHEV and NOVIK at 

4 reb 
4 Feb 

6 Feb 

· Winter Olympics, Innsbruck. 

erce,e~f\Jo...- ,'1\ v, ... ~"'" 
NOSENKO defects 

Soviet Ambnssador advises Chief, Soviet Delegation 

Disarmament Conference NOSENKO disappeared 4 Feb. 
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7 Feb 

8 Feb 

8 Feb 

9 Feb 

10 Feb 

12 Feb 

14 Feb 

14 Eeb 

~ 
-2- " 

GRIBANOV arrives Paris. KOVSHUK was in Paris. 

Soviet official in Geneva reports to Swiss 

police NOSENKO missing. 

ROGOV returned to Bern 

Radio news in Switzerland attributed Swiss 

and Soviet sources said NOSENKO presumably had 

defected. 

GRIBANOV left Paris for Vienna, BUSCHEK claims 

to have seen him 10 Feb. 

TSARAPKIN, not Soviet Ambassador to Switzerland, 

holds conference condemning Swiss for permitting 

NOSENKO's kidnapping. Swiss called Soviet 

.Ambassador Bern and strongly protested· 

TSARAPUIN action. 

GRIBANOV dinner party with BUSCHEK at lllhich 

GRIBANOV not unduly disturbed about NOSENKO. 

ROGOV depar.ted Switzerland via Austria. 

f o.,.....,.,r· "\.:a ·tn'-""'.b"~-. 
t:H~ .. t ,ft.. ':J "'--1- 1 'I) .-._ • 
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